

III. MODERN LANGUAGES

Contents

Curriculum for Study Abroad	2
Chinese Studies Major	2
Chinese Business Major	2
French Major	2
Spanish Major	2
Spanish Business Major	2
8 Semester Plans	3
Chinese Business	3
Chinese Studies	4
French	6
French with Teaching Certification (B.A.)	7
Spanish (B.A.)	8
Spanish Business (B.A.)	9
Spanish with Teaching Certification (B.A.)	10

Curriculum for Study Abroad

Chinese Studies Major

Pre-requisite CHIN 202. Students should complete 12-15 credits of approved Chinese language courses and zero to three credits of Chinese literature, history, culture, art history, philosophy, or political science during the semester in CIEE Shanghai, China. These courses should be directly related to the target culture. Students should confirm with the Department of Modern Languages that the courses they select are approved for the Chinese major or minor.

Chinese Business Major

Pre-requisite CHIN 202. Students should complete 9-12 credits of approved Chinese language courses and three to six credits of Chinese business or economic courses during the semester in CIEE Shanghai, China. These courses should be directly related to the target culture. Students should confirm with the Department of Modern Languages that the courses they select are approved for the Chinese major.

French Major

Pre-requisite FREN 206. Students should complete 12-18 credits of approved courses during the semester in Paris, France. Students must take at least one course in French language, and should select the rest from among courses in literature, history, culture, art history, philosophy, or political science. These courses should be directly related to the target culture. Students should confirm with the Department of Modern Languages that the courses they select are approved for the French major or minor.

Spanish Major

Pre-requisite SPAN 206. Students should complete 12 – 18 credits of approved Spanish courses during the semester at the Pontificia Universidad Católica de Valparaíso, Chile or Universidad de Granada, Spain. Students must take at least one Spanish language and one Spanish literature course (Latin American or Spanish peninsular), and should select among courses in literature, history, culture, art history, philosophy, or political science. These courses should be directly related to the target culture. Students should confirm with the Department of Modern Languages that the courses selected are approved for Spanish major and minor credit.

Spanish Business Major

Pre-requisite SPAN 206. Students should complete 12-18 credits of approved Spanish courses during the semester at the Pontificia Universidad Católica de Valparaíso, Chile or Universidad de Granada, Spain. Students must take two courses in business or economics. Students will also select additional courses in language, literature, history, culture, art history, philosophy or political science. Students should confirm with the Department of Modern Languages that the courses selected are approved for Spanish Business credit.

8 Semester Plans

Chinese Business (B.A.)

Course #	Course name	Credits	Course #	Course name	Credits
First Year – Fall			First Year - Spring		
BUSA 102	Opportunities in Business	1	CHIN 102	Fundamentals of Chinese	3
CHIN 101	Fundamentals of Chinese	3	CIS 190	Strategic Use of Information Technology	3
ECON 120	Introduction to Macro-Economics*	3	ECON 220	Principles of Microeconomics	3
IDFY 101	First Year Seminar*	3	IDCR 151	Created and Called for Community*	3
MATH 107/08/11	Math Elective*	3	PHIL/RELI	Philosophy/Religion*	3
			WELL 1xx	Wellness course*	1
TOTAL		13	TOTAL		16
Sophomore – Fall			Sophomore – Spring		
ACCT 141	Financial Accounting	3	BIBL 2xx	Encountering the Bible*	3
CHIN 201	Intermediate Chinese	3	BUSA 120	Principles of Management	3
COMM 105	Fundamentals of Oral Communication*	3	CHIN 202	Intermediate Chinese II	3
HIST 1xx	History meeting QuEST*	3	ECON 312	Economic Development	3
Varies	IBUS, BUSA, or MRKT course, 200 level or higher	3	BUSA 310 or IBUS 342	Business as a Ministry or Global Entrepreneurship	3
TOTAL		15	TOTAL		15
Junior – Fall Semester in China			Junior – Spring		
Varies	Chinese language [^]	6	CHIN 301	Advanced Level Chinese	3
Varies	Business or economics [^]	6	MRKT 130	Marketing Principles	3
Varies	Additional course in Chinese language or Chinese culture [^]	3	Varies	Ethics/Pluralism/World Views*	3
*Students must confirm course selections with department chair. Students may not repeat a Business or Economics course already taken at Messiah's campus.			Varies	Elective or minor	3
			Varies	Elective or minor	3
			Varies	Elective or minor	3
TOTAL		15	TOTAL		18
Senior – Fall			Senior – Spring		
IBUS 375	International Business World Econ	3	Varies	Science/Technology/World*	3
LANG 493	Modern Language Seminar**	3	Varies	Literature meeting QuEST*	3
Varies	Laboratory Science*	3-4	THEO 2xx	Christian Beliefs*	3
Varies	Elective or minor	3	Varies	Art, Dance, Theatre or Music meeting QuEST*	3
Varies	Elective or minor	3	Varies	Elective or minor	3
TOTAL		15-16	TOTAL		15

*QuEST requirement

**LANG 493 must be taken in the fall semester of the senior year.

Commented [DS1]: I added the specified requirements for study abroad based on each major's advising sheets.

Commented [DS2]: The sheets all indicated BIOL/CHEM; however, there are lab courses for QuEST from GEOL., ESS, GEOG, NUTR, and PHYS.

**Chinese Studies
8 Semester Plan**

Course #	Course name	Credits	Course #	Course name	Credits
First Year – Fall			First Year - Spring		
CHIN 101	Fundamentals of Chinese	3	CHIN 102	Fundamentals of Chinese	3
IDFY 101	First Year Seminar*	3	IDCR 151	Created and Called for Community*	3
MATH/CIS/STAT	Math course meeting QuEST*	3	PHIL/RELI	Philosophy/Religion*	3
COMM 105	Foundations of Oral Communication*	3	WELL 1xx	Wellness course*	1
Varies	1 st Social Science or History*	3	Varies	Literature meeting QuEST*	3
			Varies	2 nd Social Science or History*	3
TOTAL		15	TOTAL		16
Sophomore –Fall			Sophomore – Spring		
CHIN 201	Intermediate Chinese	3	CHIN 202	Intermediate Chinese II	3
BIBL 2xx	Encountering the Bible*	3	Varies	2 nd Major elective	3
Varies	1 st Major elective	3	Varies	Elective or minor	3
Varies	Elective or minor	3	Varies	Elective or minor	3
Varies	Elective or minor	3	Varies	Elective or minor	3
TOTAL		15	TOTAL		15
Junior – Fall Semester Abroad			Junior – Spring		
	Chinese language^	3	CHIN 301	Advanced Chinese I	3
	Chinese language^	3	Varies	Ethics/Pluralism/World Views*	3
	Chinese language^	3	Varies	3 rd Major elective	3
	Chinese language^	3	Varies	Art/Music/Theatre/Dance* (1 st or 2 nd year)	3
	Chinese culture or language^	3	Varies	Elective or minor	3
<i>*Students must confirm course selections with department chair.</i>					
TOTAL		15	TOTAL		15
Senior – Fall			Senior – Spring		
CHIN 302	Advanced Chinese II	3	Varies	Science/Technology/World*	3
LANG 493	Modern Language Seminar**	3	THEO xxx	Christian Beliefs*	3
BIO/CHEM	Laboratory Science*	3-4	Varies	Elective or minor	3
Varies	Elective or minor	3	Varies	Elective or minor	3
Varies	Elective or minor	3	Varies	Elective or minor	3
TOTAL		15-16	TOTAL		15

*QuEST requirement

**LANG 493 must be taken in the fall semester of the senior year.

**Chinese with Teaching Certification (B.A)
8 Semester Plan**

Course #	Course name	Credits	Course #	Course name	Credits
First Year – Fall			First Year - Spring		
COMM 105	Fundamentals of Oral Communication*	3	PHIL/RELI	Philosophy/Religion meeting QuEST *	3
IDFY 101	First Year Seminar*	3	IDCR 151	Created and Called for Community*	3
CHIN 101	Fundamentals of Chinese	3	CHIN 102	Fundamentals of Chinese	3
MATH/CIS/STAT	Mathematical Sciences meeting QuEST *	3	MATH/CIS/STAT	Mathematical Science meeting QuEST *	3
HIST 1xx	History meeting QuEST*	3	ENGL 1xx	Literature (ENGL 122 to 176)	3
			WELL 1xx	Wellness course*	1
TOTAL		15	TOTAL		16
Sophomore –Fall			Sophomore – Spring		
EDSP 207**	Intro to Special Education	3	EDUC 208	ELL Instruction and Assessment	3
EDUC 201	Education and American Society	3	CHIN 202	Intermediate Chinese II	3
EDUC 203**	Education Psychology	3	Varies	1 st major elective	3
TEP 210**	Sophomore Field Experience	0	BIBL 2xx	Encountering the Bible*	3
CHIN 201	Intermediate Chinese I	3	Varies	Science, Tech, & the World*	3
Varies	Laboratory Science meeting QuEST*	3-4			
TOTAL		15-16	TOTAL		15
Junior – Fall Semester Abroad			Junior – Spring		
	Chinese language [^]	3	Varies	Art, Music, Theatre or Dance meeting QuEST*	3
	Chinese language [^]	3	Varies	Ethics/Pluralism/World Views meeting QuEST*	3
	Chinese language [^]	3	CHIN 301	Advanced Chinese I	3
	Chinese language [^]	3	Varies	2 nd major elective	3
	Chinese culture or language [^]	3	Varies	Christian Beliefs*	3
<i>*Students must confirm course selections with department chair.</i>			HDFS 311	Adolescent Development	3
TOTAL		15	TOTAL		18
Senior – Fall			Senior – Spring		
CHIN 302	Advanced Chinese II	3	EDUC 420**	Professional Issues in Education	2
EDSP 307**	Inclusion Practices	3	TEP 407**	Student Teaching Seminar	1
EDUC 331**	Instructional Design and Assessment	3	TEP 410	Pre-student teaching experience	0
TEP 310**	Junior Field Experience	0	TEP 435**	Student Teaching: Secondary	8
LANG 320**	Foreign Language Teaching Methodology	3			
LANG 493**	Modern Language Seminar	3			
TOTAL		15	TOTAL		13

*QuEST requirement

3.0 GPA is required for admission to Teacher Education Program and Professional Semester.

**EDSP 207, EDUC 203, TEP 210 must be taken concurrently in the sophomore year.

**EDSP 307, EDUC 331, TEP 310 Chinese Education students are advised to take the junior block during the fall of their senior year.

**LANG 320, LANG 493 must be taken in the fall semester of the senior year.

**EDUC 420, TEP 435, TEP 407, TEP 410 must be taken concurrently in the spring semester of the senior year. Students may not take additional classes in the spring semester of the senior year.

NOTE: CHIN 320 is required for Chinese with Teaching certification majors. The course is offered infrequently, and students/advisors should make a point to include it into their schedule when it is offered.

Commented [DS3]: I added this specification based on the advising sheets

Commented [DS4]: Is this the best way to handle CHIN 320?

**French (B.A.)
8 Semester Plan**

Course #	Course name	Credits	Course #	Course name	Credits
First Year – Fall			First Year - Spring		
FREN 101	Fundamentals of French	3	FREN 102	Fundamentals of French	3
IDFY 101	First Year Seminar*	3	IDCR 151	Created and Called for Community*	3
COMM 105	Fundamentals of Oral Communication*	3	PHIL/RELI	Philosophy/Religion meeting QuEST*	3
MATH/CIS/STAT	Mathematical Science meeting QuEST*	3	WELL 1xx	Wellness course*	1
Varies	1 st Social Science/History meeting QuEST*	3	Varies	1 st Social Science/History meeting QuEST*	3
			Varies	Elective or minor	3
TOTAL		15	TOTAL		16
Sophomore –Fall			Sophomore – Spring		
FREN 201	Intermediate French	3	Varies	Non-western Studies*	2-3
IDST xxx	Science, Tech, & World*	3	FREN 206	French Culture and Language	3
BIBL 2xx	Encountering the Bible*	3	FREN 3xx	Upper language level	3
BIO/CHEM	Laboratory Science	3-4	Varies	Christian Beliefs*	3
Varies	Elective or minor	3	Varies	Elective or minor	3
			Varies	Elective or minor	3
TOTAL		15-16	TOTAL		18
Junior – Fall Semester Abroad			Junior – Spring		
Fifteen (15) credits of Approved French courses through the ISA program in Paris, France. Students may select among a variety of humanities courses that may include grammar, literature, history, art history, or political science. Students should confirm with the Department of Modern Languages that the courses are approved for the French major.			Varies	Art, Music, Theatre or Dance meeting QuEST*	3
			Varies	Ethics/Pluralism/World Views*	3
			FREN 3xx	Upper language level	3
			FREN 3xx	Upper language level	3
			Varies	Elective or minor	3
TOTAL		15	TOTAL		15
Senior – Fall			Senior – Spring		
FREN 3xx	Upper language level	3	FREN 3xx	Upper language level	3
LANG 493	Modern Language Seminar**	3	Varies	Elective or minor	3
Varies	Literature meeting QuEST*	3	Varies	Elective or minor	3
Varies	Elective or minor	3	Varies	Elective or minor	3
Varies	Elective or minor	3	Varies	Elective or minor	3
TOTAL		15	TOTAL		15

*QuEST requirement

**LANG 493 must be taken in the fall semester of the senior year.

**French with Teaching Certification (B.A)
8 Semester Plan**

Course #	Course name	Credits	Course #	Course name	Credits
First Year – Fall			First Year - Spring		
COMM 105	Foundations of Oral Communication*	3	PHIL/RELI	Philosophy/Religion meeting QuEST*	3
IDFY 101	First Year Seminar*	3	IDCR 151	Created and Called for Community*	3
FREN 101	Fundamentals of French	3	FREN 102	Fundamentals of French	3
MATH/CIS/STA	1 st Mathematical Science meeting QuEST*	3	MATH/CIS/STAT	2 nd Mathematical Science*	3
HIST 1xx	History meeting QuEST*	3	ENGL126-176	Literature meeting QuEST*	3
			WELL 1xx	Wellness course*	1
TOTAL			TOTAL		
15			16		
Sophomore –Fall			Sophomore – Spring		
EDSP 207**	Intro to Special Education	3	Varies	Non-western Studies*	2-3
EDUC 201	Education and American Society	3	EDUC 208	Teaching English Language Learners	3
EDUC 203**	Education Psychology	3	FREN 206	French Culture and Language	3
TEP 210**	Sophomore Field Experience	0	FREN 3xx	Upper language level	3
FREN 201	Intermediate French	3	BIBL 2xx	Encountering the Bible*	3
Varies	Laboratory Science meeting QuEST*	3-4	Varies	Science, Tech & the World*	3
TOTAL			TOTAL		
15-16			17-18		
Junior – Fall Semester Abroad			Junior – Spring		
<i>Fifteen (15) credits of approved French courses through the ISA Program in Paris, France. Students may select among a variety of humanities courses that may include grammar, literature, history, art history, or political science. Students should confirm with the Department of Modern Languages that the courses are approved for the French major.</i>			Varies	Art, Music, Theatre, or Dance meeting QuEST*	3
			Varies	Ethics/Pluralism/World Views*	3
			FREN 3xx	Upper language level	3
			FREN 3xx	Upper language level	3
			Varies	Christian Beliefs*	3
			HDFS 311	Adolescent Development	3
TOTAL			TOTAL		
15			18		
Senior – Fall			Senior – Spring		
EDSP 307**	Inclusion Practices	3	TEP 407**	Student Teaching Seminar	1
EDUC 331**	Instructional Design	3	TEP 410	Pre-student Teaching Experience	0
TEP 310**	Junior Field Experience	0	EDUC 420**	Professional Issues in Education	2
LANG 320**	Foreign Language Teaching Methodology	3	TEP 435**	Student Teaching: Secondary	9
LANG 493**	Modern Language Seminar	3			
FREN 3xx	Upper language level	3			
TOTAL			TOTAL		
15			12		

*QuEST requirement

3.0 GPA is required for admission to Teacher Education Program and Professional Semester.

**EDSP 207, EDUC 203, TEP 210 must be taken concurrently in the sophomore year.

**EDSP 307, EDUC 331, TEP 310 French Education students are advised to take the junior block during the fall of their senior year.

**LANG 320, LANG 493 must be taken in the fall semester of the senior year.

**EDUC 410, 420, TEP 435, TEP 407, must be taken concurrently in the spring semester of the senior year. Students may not take additional classes in the spring semester of the senior year.

**Spanish (B.A)
8-Semester Plan**

Course #	Course name	Credits	Course #	Course name	Credits
First Year – Fall			First Year - Spring		
COMM 105	Foundations of Oral Communication*	3	SPAN 102	Fundamentals of Spanish	3
IDFY 101	First Year Seminar*	3	IDCR 151	Created and Called for Community*	3
SPAN 101	Fundamentals of Spanish	3	PHIL/RELI	Philosophy/Religion meeting QuEST*	3
MATH/CIS/STAT	Mathematical Science meeting QuEST*	3	Varies	1 st History or Social Science meeting QuEST*	3
WELL 1xx	Wellness*	1	Varies	Elective or minor	3
TOTAL		17	TOTAL		16
Sophomore –Fall			Sophomore – Spring		
SPAN 201 or SPAN 203	Intermediate Spanish Spanish for Healthcare Professionals	3	SPAN 302 or 305	Culture & Identity in Latin America(meets NW) Latin American Plays of Protest (meets NW)	3
Varies	Laboratory Science meeting QuEST*	3-4	Varies	Art, Music, Theatre, or Dance meeting QuEST*	3
BIBL 2xx	Encountering the Bible*	3	SPAN 206	Conversation and Composition	3
Varies	Science, Technology, and the World*	3	Varies	2 nd History or Social Science meeting QuEST*	3
Varies	Elective or minor	3	Varies	Literature meeting QuEST* (SPAN 301, 311 or 331)	3
TOTAL		15-16	TOTAL		15
Junior – Fall Semester Abroad^			Junior – Spring		
Varies	Latin American or Spanish Pen. Literature	3	Varies	Ethics/Pluralism/World Views	3
Varies	Grammar/literature/history/art history/poli	3	SPAN 3xx	SPAN 311, 312, 314 (Peninsular)	3
Varies	Grammar/literature/history/art history/poli	3	THEO 2xx	Christian Beliefs*	3
Varies	Grammar/literature/history/art history/poli	3	Varies	Elective or minor	3
Varies	Grammar/literature/history/art history/poli	3	Varies	Elective or minor	3
TOTAL		15	TOTAL		15
Senior – Fall			Senior – Spring		
LANG 493**	Modern Language Seminar	3	Varies	SPAN 316, 320, 331, 322, or 324	3
SPAN 3xx	SPAN 311, 312, 314 (Peninsular)	3	Varies	Elective or minor	3
Varies	Elective or minor	3	Varies	Elective or minor	3
Varies	Elective or minor	3	Varies	Elective or minor	3
Varies	Elective or minor	3	Varies	Elective or minor	3
TOTAL		15	TOTAL		15

Commented [DS5]: I tried to ensure the Spanish categories are accurately represented. Please double check my work.

*QuEST requirement

**LANG 493 must be taken in the fall semester of the senior year.

^ Students should confirm with the Department of Modern Languages that the courses that they select are approved for the Spanish major.

**Spanish Business (B.A)
8 Semester Plan**

Course #	Course name	Credits	Course #	Course name	Credits
First Year – Fall			First Year – Spring		
SPAN 101	Fundamentals of Spanish*	3	PHIL/RELI	Philosophy/Religion*	3
IDFY 101	First Year Seminar*	3	IDCR 151	Created and Called for Community*	3
BUSA 102	Opportunities in Business	1	SPAN 102	Fundamentals of Spanish*	3
MATH 107/08/11	Math Elective*	3	WELL 1xx	Wellness course*	1
ECON 120	Introduction to Macro Economics*	3	ECON 220	Principles of Microeconomics	3
			CIS 190	Strategic Use of Information Technology	3
		TOTAL			16
		13			
Sophomore –Fall			Sophomore – Spring		
SPAN 201	Intermediate Spanish	3	BUSA 310 or IBUS 342	Business as a Ministry or Global Entrepreneurship	3
HIST 1xx	History meeting OuEST*	3	BIBL 2xx	Encountering the Bible*	3
COMM 105	Fundamentals of Oral Communication*	3	ECON 312	Economic Development	3
STAT 281	Applied Statistics for Management	3	BUSA 120	Principles of Management	3
ACCT 141	Financial Accounting	3	SPAN 206	Conversation and Composition	3
		TOTAL			15
		15			
Junior – Fall Semester abroad^			Junior – Spring		
Varies	Business or economics course	3	SPAN 3xx	Advanced Level Spanish	3
Varies	Business or economics course	3	Varies	Ethics/Pluralism/World Views*	3
Varies	Grammar/literature/history/art history/poli	3	SPAN 316	Business Spanish	3
Varies	Grammar/literature/history/art history/poli	3	MRKT 130	Marketing Principles	3
Varies	Grammar/literature/history/art history/poli	3	THEO 2xx	Christian Beliefs*	3
		TOTAL			15
		15			
Senior – Fall			Senior – Spring		
SPAN 3xx	Literature meeting OuEST* (SPAN 301, 311, 314 or 331)	3	SPAN 3xx	Advanced Level Spanish +	3
LANG 493	Modern Language Seminar**	3	Varies	Non-Western Studies* +	0-3
IBUS 375	International Business & World Economy	3	Varies	Science, Technology, & the World*	3
Varies	Laboratory Science*	3-4	Varies	Elective	3
Varies	Elective	3	Varies	Art, Music, Theatre, or Dance meeting OuEST*	3
		TOTAL			12-15
		15-16			

*OuEST requirement

** LANG 493 must be taken in the fall semester of the senior year

^ Students should confirm with the Department of Modern Languages that the courses that they select are approved for the Spanish major.

+SPAN 302 and 305 may be used to meet the Advanced Level Spanish and Non-Western requirement.

**Spanish with Teaching Certification (B.A)
8-Semester Plan**

Course #	Course name	Credits	Course #	Course name	Credits
First Year – Fall			First Year - Spring		
COMM 105	Fundamentals of Oral Communication*	3	IDCR 151	Created and Called for Community*	3
IDFY 101	First Year Seminar*	3	SPAN 102	Fundamentals of Spanish	3
SPAN 101	Fundamentals of Spanish	3	MATH/CIS/STAT	2 nd Mathematical Science*	3
MATH/CIS/STAT	1 st Mathematical Sci. meeting QuEST*	3	ENGL 1xx	ENGL 122-176 Literature meeting QuEST *	3
HIST 1xx	History meeting QuEST	3	WELL 1xx	Wellness course*	1
			PHIL/RELI	Philosophy/Religion meeting QuEST	3
	TOTAL	15		TOTAL	16
Sophomore –Fall			Sophomore – Spring		
EDSP 207**	Intro to Special Education	3	Varies	Non-western Studies* (Span 302 & 305)	2-3
EDUC 201	Education and American Society	3	EDUC 208	Teaching English Language Learners	3
EDUC 203**	Education Psychology	3	SPAN 206	Conversation/Composition	3
TEP 210**	Sophomore Field Experience	0	SPAN 3xx	Advanced Level Spanish (Peninsular)	3
SPAN 201	Intermediate Spanish	3	BIBL 2xx	Encountering the Bible*	3
Varies	Laboratory Science*	3-4			
	TOTAL	15-16		TOTAL	14-15
Junior – Fall Study Abroad^			Junior – Spring		
Varies	Latin American or Peninsular literature	3	Varies	Art, Music, Theatre, or Dance meeting QuEST*	3
Varies	Grammar/literature/history/art history/poli	3	Varies	Ethics/Pluralism/World Views meeting QuEST*	3
Varies	Grammar/literature/history/art history/poli	3	SPAN 3xx	Advanced Level Spanish (Latin American/Pen)	3
Varies	Grammar/literature/history/art history/poli	3	SPAN 3xx	Advanced Level Spanish (SPAN 314, 316 or 320)	3
Varies	Grammar/literature/history/art history/poli	3	THEO 2xx	Christian Beliefs*	3
			HDFS 311	Adolescence Development	3
	TOTAL	15		TOTAL	18
Senior – Fall			Senior – Spring		
EDSP 307**	Inclusion Practices	3	TEP 407**	Student Teaching Seminar	1
Varies	Science, Tech, & the World*	3	TEP 410	Pre-student Teaching Experience	0
EDUC 331**	Instructional Design	3	EDUC 420**	Professional Issues in Education	2
TEP 310**	Junior Field Experience	0	TEP 435**	Student Teaching: Secondary	9
LANG 320**	FL Teaching Methodology	3			
LANG 493**	Modern Language Seminar	3			
	TOTAL	15		TOTAL	12

*QuEST requirement

3.0 GPA is required for admission to Teacher Education Program and Professional Semester.

**EDSP 207, EDUC 203, TEP 210 must be taken concurrently in the sophomore year.

**EDSP 307, EDUC 331, TEP 310 Spanish Education students are advised to take the junior block during the fall of their senior year.

**LANG 320, LANG 493 must be taken in the fall semester of the senior year.

**EDUC 420, TEP 410, TEP 435, TEP 407 must be taken concurrently in the spring semester of the senior year.

Students may not take additional classes in the spring semester of the senior year.

^ Students should confirm with the Department of Modern Languages that the courses that they select are approved for the Spanish major.